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Lyn

First of all  sorry for the slow response but be assured my team have been looking into the matter as soon as we received your letter.

Thank you for your email as we share your concerns around some of the current operations.  The point around apparent dust from the site has already been raised with DB Cargo which we will be following up
shortly.  We will also be exploring the idea of setting up a Management Committee with DBC and the various sub-tenants and how this might interact with key neighbours  particularly the school.

Separately but connected and so you are aware  my team have recently raised an issue with your team around highways in the locality and in zebra crossing on Marshgate Lane  linking Pudding Mill Station to the
DRET school  which is seen as a cause for concern.  Perhaps the highways authority can resolve in the short term rather than wait for future proposals to help solve the issues which will only intensify as the
school becomes busier.

I look forward to us meeting on the 4 July to discuss progress on the wider redevelopment opportunity.

Kind regards

David

David Biggs
Managing Director  Property 
1 Eversholt Street  London  NW1 2DN
M  +44 
E  David.Biggs@networkrail.co.uk
W www.networkrail.co.uk/property

, Personal Assistant
M: +44
E: @networkrail.co.uk

From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 10 June 2019 16 28
To: Biggs David <david.biggs@networkrail.co.uk>; @deutschedbahn.com
Subject: Bow East Goods Yard

Dear David and 

Please find attached a letter from Lyn Garner  Chief Executive of London Legacy Development Corporation regarding Bow East Goods Yard.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE - Chair
PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place  Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

DDI  +44 (0)20 3288 
Email @londonlegacy.co.uk
Website  www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Logo_Colour

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential  legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use  copying or disclosure of any of it may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error  please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct  special or indirect or
consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may
monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation  Level 10  1 Stratford Place  Montfichet Road  London  E20 1EJ. 
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